City of St. Qugustine Beach

2200 A1A South
St. Augustine Beach, FL 32080
www.staugbch.com
CITY MGR. (904) 471-2122 ENGINEERING (904) 484-9126
FAX (904) 471-4108 isparks@cityofsab.org

November 20, 2024

Ms. Christine Savage

Junior Buyer and Contract Specialist
City of Cocoa

65 Stone Street

Cocoa, FL 32922

RE: BID No.: 23-07; Citywide Pipe and Manhole Lining, Renewal & Rehabilitation Services
Dear Ms. Savage:

St. Augustine Beach approves piggybacking of the above referenced contract with Hinterland
Group, Inc., Inliner Solutions, LLC, Man-Con, Inc., Timothy Rose Contracting, Inc. and Vortex
Services, LLC by the City of Cocoa. However, please be advised that, in the event of any lawsuits
or disputes with the City of Cocoa, the City of St. Augustine Beach would not agree to be called
as defense.

Please feel free to contact me for additional information at 904.484.9126 or
isparks@cityofsab.org.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed
Jason D- by Jason D. Sparks

Date: 2024.11.20

Sparks  osus17-0500

Jason D. Sparks, P.E.
Engineering Director

Enc: Master Contract No. 23-07-MCA-ILS

Cc: Frank Mirabito, City of Cocoa
File
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